
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Joseph Gabay <jgabay@uswatercorp.net> 
Wednesday, February OS, 2014 10:46 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Brevard 2016 Pro Forma 
Attachments: Brevard 2016 PSC Annual Proforma.pdf 

------- ----- -- -- --- ------ - -

a. Person Responsible: 
Joseph G. Gabay 
Utilities Controller 
U.S. Water Services Corporation 

ltL~ 
Eamtn~Sll 
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 
(Office) 727-848-8292 x239 
(Mobile) 727-412-4466 
(Accounting Fax) 727-849-7809 
(E-Mail) jgabay@uswatercorp.com 

b. Docket 130174-WU- Application for approval of transfer of certain water and wastewater facilities and 
certificate No. 002-W of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. to Brevard Waterworks, Inc. in Brevard County. 
c. Filed on behalf of Gary Deremer. 
d. Number of pages of attached documents -10. 
e. (20%)- Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Analysis of Acquisition Rule, Rule 25.30.371- Negative Acquisition 
Adjustment- 7 year projected amounts (1 page) 
(Assum)- Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Pro Forma Assumptions (1 page) 
(Capital) - Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Cost of Capital Calculations (1 page) 
(Depr)- Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Net Book Value- Brevard and Kingswood Systems (2 pages) 
(P&L)- Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Projected P&L 2016 (2 pages) 
(Proj P&L)- Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Operating Budget (1 page) 
(RBase)- Brevard Waterworks Inc. 2016- Year End Rate Base (1 page) 
Cover Letter (1 page) 
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Analysis of Current Acquisition Rule 
Rule 25-30.371 

Nega1ive Acquisi1ion Ad'us1men1S 

I]) NcCih'<c AcqUi::sitioo Al!putmi:DI1. lfdk pwchuc ~is p~ct 1tun lif'I""'Wf)f ci lid book \'aluc. a qan,·c .cquWtioo adjustmc:nl ... -m DOC be included ia nte bHc \l.'bmthc purC'buc price b. ~ tu or las dWI SO pm:eo~ uf nd book ,~a f'IC"lativc KqWSitioo ad~tmC"llt lhal 

1 Rul-e: be wtudcd 1a I'1IIC: baw: and •iU be: ~UAJ so !0 pcrtttll ofDd book n!uc ku the purchuc: price. AmortanbOO f'Aa noet-ativc: •cquisition adjuruncot shall be pursuan~ro s;ubpanp-aph t4)1,b)l. or (4)(b)l. bc&ow. 

Amortintlon If 
Grnt•rthan l . lflhc. purdwc: pric:c:i1 J:TC~tlun SOJ~-r.,·ruofl'll:l hoooL ,;JtK, Ihc IVCativcacqul.'itklnadju!tmr.nt~Mll beamonizcdO\·cr:a 7-ynr period fmm1hc dateol "'u.ancc nflht-flfdetapprO\int:the tr.U~.Sfc:rolu.w:l'- In thk case. the ncptivc ac:qul5.1tit~nadju<•mc:nt JJR.II not be rcc:urdc:d on 1hc. 

2. SO%: tw:ri..~ fix notmul.i.na: ~~ « u!!<d ror anyt.aminJJ review unle<< the rurcha.\C'f file~ fOt a r»c: lnCJc:a.~ JI'IUUJW to St<tion 367.081(1). 367.0814. 367.USI7 or 367.0K22. F.S .. Ihle ... m be c:trcc:tivc dwinc 1M am:miuwion period. 

Amortization If 
3 Ltss than SO%: 2. If the pure:~ pcia i~ ~J f"·~.n:-cm ol net boot \ '*110<: 01' fc:<,. the nc:pt•vc acqui~ition ildJU.\Lment shotll bt amQ~Ctiud ff'Oin lhed:u.C": ot is~UMCe of the orJcr approvinc the lr.tJl,(cr ufa..uo:l• u fo lloW).; 

a. SO ptKl'OI o( tbe DI!'Ca!ivc: ac:quL\.ition. :Wj~tmcrlt lhalJ be. amortir.c:d over 1 7-)~;ar pmod: and 

b. W ptroem oftht I'IC':J2th·f: acquisition adjustment 'ih.all M unortiud (1\'f:t the rcm;ainin&life or t.he a:»<U.. 

BREVARD WATER Paid Rate Base 

Purchase Price equal1o or less 1han 80% of Ne1 Ra1e Base 2013 9 mas 2014 201 5 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Assump1ions: (Purchase Price of us Water} Historical !!..!L1 :t.ru.l Yml ~ Xlli.i Yll.r...2 Ylli.Z 
Ra1e Base: $ 61,886 Ne1 Plan11n Service 99,1 12.32 $ 61,866 $ 59,606 $ 59,212 $ 57,350 55,472 53,095 50,717 

Purchase Prlc $ 62,560 101.~ CIP A ddl11ons $ 1,950 $ 5()0 $ 500 

To1al Plan1 s 61,886 s 61,556 $ 59,712 $ 57,85() $ 55,472 $ 53,095 s 50,717 

Recognized Rate Base: (us W>ter} Depreciation Expense (31,269.89} s (2,280} $ {2,345} $ (2.361} $ (2,378) $ {2,378) s (2,378) s (2.378) 

Ra1e Base: $ 61,886 Neg Aqui Adju s s s s s s s 
Neg. AcquiAI. $ Amortization over 7 years $ $ $ $ s $ s 
Ne1 Ra1e Bas• $ 61,886 Amortization over life of assets $ $ s $ s $ s 

Net Plant in Service $ 59,606 $ 57.262 $ 56,85() $ 54,972 s 53,095 $ 50,717 s 48,339 

ROR $ 5,209.58 $ 5,004.66 $ 4,968.72 $ 4,804.59 $ 4,640.46 $ 4,432.63 s 4,224.80 

To1al Cumu1a1ive Ace Acq Adj $ $ $ $ s s 
$ $ $ $ s s 

nnual Acqu Adj A mon Ne1 S1ar1ed 3129/13 $ $ s $ $ s $ 

CIAC (7,802.39) 
Annual CIAC Ajd 78.02 78.02 78.02 78.02 78.02 78.02 78.02 

To1al Cu mula11vo CIAC Ajd 1.482.23 1,560.26 1.638.28 1,716.30 1,794.33 1.872.35 1.950.38 2.028.40 

Net CIAC {6,320.16} (6,242.13} (6,164.1 1) (6,086.09) (6,008.06) {5,930.04} (5,852.01) (5,n3.99) 

6 yrs 9 mos 



BREVARD: Proforma Assumptions 

P&L: (1) Annual Revenue Index Utilitzed 1.5% 

Rate Base: Net Plant Brought forth Balance Remaining at Purchase 

Cost of Capital: 

Net CIAC Brought forth Balance Remaining at Purchase 
Factored New CIP Additions After Purchase by by 30 yr schedule 

Purchase Price, New CIP Additions 



UTILITY NAME' Brevard Waterworks 

SCHEDULE OF CURRENT COST OF CAPITAL 
CONSISTENT WITH THE METHODOLOGY USED IN THE LASTRA TE PROCEEDlNG (I) 

CLASS OF CAPITAL 
(a) 

CocM>OO Equity Purch Price + l'\cw ClP 

Pn:fmtd Sux1: 

Long T crm Debt 

Cunomer [kposits 

Tu.. Cr~its - Zero Cost 

Tu Crc=diu- Wcigh~ Cait 

Othe< (ExplAin) 

Tau) 

DOLLAR 
AMOU:Yf(2) 

( h) 

~ 
0 

___ _ o 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

PERCENTAGE 

OF CAPITAL 
(<) 

IOOJXl% 

~ 
0.00% 

0.00% 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

0.00% 

100.00% 

( I) If the utility's capital structure is not us-ed, explain which Cllpit lll structure is u.s<:<!. 

(2) Should cq uul amnunts (lll Scht."llulc F-6, Column (~). 

(3) Mid-point of the lut authorized Retwn On Equlty or current kvaage formula if none: bas been e!l.tablishcd.. 

O..mnt Convnission Res urn on Equity: 

Commim on o:-der :appmvi!l' Rerum nn Equity: 

CUCI'O'It Comm.Luion Approved AFU0C rate: 

Commission ordo:r approving ,\FUOC rate: 

Mwt be cukulated using the 5UII\C methodology used in the l:ut ro~te 

proceeding usi ug currcm annu:t! report }~r c.ncl amooms and oost rates. 

API'ROVED RETURN ON EQUITY 

APPROVED AFUDC RATE 
COMPl£1101' ONLY REQUIRED IF AFUOC WAS CHARGED DURil'IG YEAR 

lt :a.ny utility apita.li..ud anyclurgc in hcu of AF110C (sueh u interest only), st:a.tc the b:uis of the charge, 

a.n aplana.t ioo u to why AFUOC """olS not charged and the perrenta.gc capitalized. 

F-5 

ACTUAL 
COST RA Tf.S (3) 

(d) 

PROFORMA 
2016 

WF.JGIITEU 

COST 

(cxd• 

(e) 

~ 
0.00 ... 

~ 
0.00% 

~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

0.00% 

8.74% 



AQUA UTILTITES FLORIDA 
NBV SUMMARY 
AS OF 2128/13 

BUYER 
BREVARD 

HGHLANOS 

PALM BEACH 
SlMTER 

WAS!tNGTON 
Gnond Total 

major _location 
Klngswood 
Oalcwood 

Lake Josephine 

Leisure Lakes 
Sebring Lakes 
Lake Osborne Est 
Jumper Creek Manor 
The Woods 
Sunny Hills 

Annual Wtr Deprc 
Monthly 

Rate Bue (2/28/13} 

SY!ITEM 

Brevard both : 

HC Waterworks 
HC Waterworks (\ 

Total: 

Lake Osborne: 

Sumter Both - W 
Sumter (Both - W' 

Total: 

Sunny Hills (W): 
Sunny Hills (WW) 

Grand Total: 

101·UPIS 
21 ,440.93 
77,671.39 

2 ,094,983.47 
894,703.12 
721.466.65 
265,904.02 
513.041.91 
492,503.62 

4,082,577.48 
9,1 ~.292.59 

NetWtrPiant 

2,279.58 
189.97 

AsoiZ/28/13 

In itial Balance 

$ 61 ,885.76 

$ 2,731 ,792.03 
s 67,812.33 

s 2,799,604.36 

$ 121 090.08 

s 584,223.12 
5 235,635.12 

s 819,858.24 

s 1,943,119.44 
s 136,772.12 

$ 2,079,891 .56 

s 5,882,330.00 

108-AD 106.CCNC 
4,816.31 

26,263.61 184.13 

277,623.89 
170,370.24 313.34 
137,774.52 
144,357.41 
119,910.94 
171 ,721.37 

1,621 ,469.44 
2,674,307.73 497.47 

68,032.40 
2.30% 

acc.ounts for onty 1 month 

·2.30% (·1"} 
1 month Depr 1 m onth Amortl1 

$ 118.61 $ 51.57 
$ - $ 
$ 5,235.93 $ 2,276.49 
s (129.97} s 56.51 

s (5,365.91 s 2,333.00 
s - $ 
$ 232.09 $ 100.91 
s - $ 
$ 1,1 19.76 $ 486.85 
s (451.63) s 196.36 

s (1 ,571.39 s 683.22 
s s 
s (3,724.31 s 1,619.27 

s (262.15) s 113.98 

$ 3,986.46 $ 1.733.24 
$ - $ 
$ (11 ,274.47) $ 4,901.94 

WATER 
108·AD 105·CW1P 114-UPAA 115-AA 271.CIAC 272·AA NBV-Weter 

(288.79) (87.46) 16,423.29 
4.1 1 (7.513.60) (1 ,388.27) 45,462.47 

(347,588.31) (198,859.52} 1,668,630.79 
0 .09 (156,728.28) (101,931.07) 669,843.i2 

(334,164.70) (143,784.89) 393,312.32 
(21 ,028.89) (20,572.36) 121,090.08 

(157,236.00) (26,508.73) 262,403.70 
(90,582.76) (91,619.93) 321,819.42 

(692.445.60) (174,457.00) 1,943,"119.44 
4.20 (1.807,576.93) (759,209.23) 5,442,110.43 

NET CIAC (7,802.39) 6,035.29 
1% 

Annual Wlr CIAC Am (78.02) 
(6.50) 

Rate a. ... (3/28/ll} 
Balance as of: 

$ 61 818.72 $ ( 1 ,423.37) $ 618.86 
$ $ 

s 2,728,832.59 $ (62,831.22) $ 27,317.92 
s 67,738.87 s (1,559.68) s 678.12 

s 2,796,571 .46 s (64,390.90) $ 27,996.04 
s $ 

s 120,958.90 $ (2,785.07) $ 1,21 0.90 
$ $ 

s 583,590.2 1 s (13,437.13) s 5,842.23 
s 235,379.85 $ (5,419.61) $ 2,356.35 

s 818.970.06 s (18,856.74) s 8,198.58 
s s 

s 1,941 ,0 14.39 s (44,691.75) s 19,431.19 
s 136,623.95 $ (3,145.76) s 1,367.72 
$ 2,077,638.34 $ (47,837.51) s 20,798.92 

$ s 
s 5,875,957.48 $ (135,293.59) $ 58,823.30 



WASTEWATER 
101-tJPIS 108-AO 1~CNC 108-AD 105-CWIP 114-UPAA 115-AA 271-aAC 2n-AA NBV·Wastewatar Grand Total 

16,423.29 
45,462.47 

1,668,630.79 
386,655.71 274,502.38 (278,949.85) (234,608.85) 67,812.33 737,661.25 

393.312.32 
121,090.08 

407,199.33 100,924.96 (221,828.00) (47,380.80) 131,827.17 394,230.87 394,230.87 
192,984.26 101,315.24 14,461.11 (65,285.33) (62,963.15) 103,807.95 425,627.37 
763.118.33 621,795.61 (6.976.96) (2,426.36) 136,772.12 2,079,891.56 

n,243,735.27 34,4116,787.52 36,025.10 762.70 388,286.39 j156,525.00! !53,455.08! !22,579,379.93! ~121920,811.80~ 440,219.57 5,882,330.00 
No1WWPianl NotCIAC 7,044.31 

2.30% 1.00% 
Annual WW Depr Annual WW Camor1 



UTILITY NAME: 

400 

ACCT. 

:--o. ,,, 

469. SJO 

""' 
403 

407 

408 

410 1 

410,1 I 

411.1 

4 11. 1 

412.11 

469. Slll 

41) 

4 14 

420 

Brevard Waterworks 

COMPARATIVE OI'ERA TL''IG STA TE!.,.IENT 

ACCO!r.'o"T NAME 

(bl 

UT1UTY OPERATING INCOME 

Leu: AnlQC'tiz.alkiCI ofOAC 

Amoniution ol Urihry l'ta."U ~uasirion 

Tu." Other llun Income 

REF. 

PACE 
(<I 

F-3(b) 

F-3(b) 

F-3(b) 

F-3(b) 

F-22 

F-3(b) 

F-l(b) 

WJS.) 

W/S-3 

Ddmed 1=went lnrome Tu~ W/S-3 

Deferred Stale l11eome Tu o: W/S-3 

Provision for Defcmd lnoomc Tucs • Ct W/S-3 

lnV<-~liJD\1 Tn Credits Ocfcncd to r-u~urc W/S-3 

lnvatnEnt Tu Cmltts Rnlrll'cd to Opc:nt W/S-3 

Net UliHty Opc:r.uina II'IC'OO'IC 

Add Back! Guaranlttd Rc\~nuc. and AFPI F-J(b) 

lDcortr From Ut.ilit Plant 1..eucd to Othen 

Gains (las:su) rrom Db: IOSitlon o( U.ilil Property 

Tocat Urilily Op:r;a.lin& Income (Enlcr bcrc and on. Page F-l (c)J 

PREVIOUS 

YEAR 
(d) 

___ o_ 

s ___ o_ 

s ___ o_ 

s ___ o_ 

PROFORMA 
2016 

2016 

\'EAR • 

(•I 

tJI.ln 

$~ 
(78) 

For cath I CCOW\l, 

Colwmc~d 

•gr« "'ilh Columns 
r.candh 
"" F-J(b) 

COMI'ARAT!VEOPERATING STATEMENT (Cont 'd) 

WATER 

SCHEDULE W..J • 
(f) 

124,230 

0 

1] 1,312 

~ 
0 

___ o_ 
_ __ o_ 
~ ___ o_ 

0 

0 

_ __ o_ 
_ __ o_ 

n 

~ 
0 

0 

~ 

___ o_ 
_ __ o_ 
___ o_ 

0 

WASTEWATER 

SCHEDULES..J • 
(l) 

• Tou t ol Sdledu!es W-3 I S.J for allr1te croups. 

OTUER TilAN 

REPORTING 

SYSTEMS 
(hi 

f· l(b) 



UTII...ITVNAI\n:: 

4 1! 

416 

419 

421 

426 

403.2 

409.2 

410.2 

4 11.2 

4 12.2 
4 12..] 

427 

428 

433 

434 

409.3 

ACCT. 

NO. 
l•l 

Expla in: ExtraordiMI)' lncorr.! 

!lrrvarcl \VstiC'rwnrk'l 

CO!'v!PARATIVE OPERATING STATEME!Io'T (Coni ' d) 

ACCOUNT NAMF. 
(b ) 

OTIIER L'iCOME AND OEOUcrJONS 

Rc,•mua.-Moch&ndisinJ, Jobbinc. aod 

COIIU'IC10C'diJC1inns 

Cosa & &~rues of Mcrch.AndiJing 

Jobbin _, andCootnC1 W<llk 

TAXES APPUCABI.f TO Ontmt ll<COME 

TuesOtht-r~nlriC'OftlC 

IDa:JnrTua 

Pnwi.sion for- tkft:r'tt'd Income: Tuc:s 
f'ro\il.ion for Dtrmed Income Tues . Credit 

lnvesurrnt Tu Crtdiu . Ne1 

REf. 

PAGE 

(<) 

Total Tu.C'f. Af'Picablt To Other Income 

ll'o'TEREST EXP!l.~SE 

ll\l.C:rutExpt"MC: 

Total lntuat f".Jipense 

E>.'TRAORDINARY ITll.MS 

ExtraOtdi!W'V Income 

lnmmc Tnc.t., Euraorditwy Items 

F-3(<) 

PREVIOUS 

\'EAR 

(d) 

---"-

s ___ o_ 

s 0 

s ----

s _ __ o_ 

s ----

0 

s 0 

PROFORMA 
2016 

2016 

YEAR 
{<) 

s ~ 

s _ __ o_ 

s _ __ _ 

s ___ o_ 

s _ __ o_ 
0 

0 

s 0 

s - ---___ o_ 

s ___ o_ 

s ~ 



Brevard Waterworks, Inc. 
Proposed Operating Budget 

Revision: 1/10/14 
FY- 2016 2014 2015 2016 

U5AN's Brevard Brevard Brevard 
400 System Revenues (Note 1) 
461 Water Revenues: s 117,206.13 117,645.65 118,086.82 
522 Wastewater Revenues: s 
461 Other Revenues: s 4,815.00 s 4,815.00 $ 4,815.00 

Index for 2014/15/16 • Estimated 1.5% (April thru Dec ea vr: s 1.318.57 s 1,323.51 s 1,328.48 

Is 123.339.70 I s 123,784.171 $ 
Assessing Possible 9% Purch Wtr 

Total Utility Revenues: 124,230.30 s 6,575.57 Pamhrough NOT CALCULATED 

Operating Expenses; I I I 
636 USW 0 & M Customer Service & Billing - Water $ 40,931.88 $ 41,146.77 $ 41,362.79 

USW 0 & M Customer Service & Billing -Water w/ Est. CPI Increase of 
2.1% Every April p/contract s 644.68 648.06 651.46 

603 Officer Salaries $ 8,000.04 8,000.04 8,000.04 
618/718 Chemicals $ 
711 Sludge $ 
670/770 Bad Debt Estimated 2% of Revenue s 2,466.79 2,475.68 2,484.61 
6101710 Purchase Water $ 73,061.94 73,061.94 73,061.94 
615/715 Purchased Power $ 
657 Insurance $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
6401740 Rents (land, etc. $ $ s 
675.4 Sunshine locates s 15.00 s 15.00 $ 15.00 
6758 Misc. Expenses I Minor Repair $ 1,440.00 $ 1,440.00 s 1,440.00 
675.1 SCADA/Phones $ s $ 
801 Bank Fees $ 106.04 s 106.04 $ 106.04 
813 Office Supplies for the Utility s 249.98 s 249.98 s 249.98 
630/730 legal Is I I 
630/730 Professional Fees (Accounting Costs] s 2,500.00 s 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 

Total Direct Operating Expenses s 130,916.35 $ 131,143.52 $ 131,371.86 

Subtotal: Net Operating Revenues (14,500.91) $ (7,359.35) $ (7,141.56) 

Allowances for Other Deductions: 
6661766 ~ s 5,550.29 $ 5,570.29 s 5,590.36 

Other- Property Taxes: Is 373.32 1 s 373.32 1 $ 373.32 
419.1 Interest cost s 

Total Other Cost s 5,923.61 5,943.61 $ 5,963.68 

Total Net Operilting Revenue (20,424.52) $ (13,302.96) $ (13,105.25) 

ROR 8.74% (PURCH Price OF $62,560.00 (03128113 +New CIP) 65,010.00 5,681.87 5,852.30 5,852.30 
Working Capital118 of O&M Exp 16,421.48 1,435.24 1,435.24 1,435.24 
Net Positive/(-) Negative Operating Funds (27,541.63) s (20,590.50) {20,392.79) 

403.11.2 Depreciation 2,344.58 2,361.25 2,377.92 

334 CIP I Meter Changeout 1,950.00 500 500 
300's CIP I Other 

R & R- (Minor Repairs lncludedin Mise Exp) 



UTILITY NAME: Brevard Wa terworlt< 

SCHEDULE OF YEAR END RATE BASE 

ACC T. REF. WATER 

NO. ACCOUNT NAME P AGE UTILITY 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

101 Utility Plant in Service 0 s 99. 112 

Less: 

Non used and Useful Pl1111t ( I) 

108 Accumulated Depreciation 0 (40.633) 

110 Accumulated Amonization 0 0 

271 Contributions in Aid of Construction 0 (7.802) 

252 Advances for Conslr\lclion 0 

Subtotal s 50.677 

Add: 

272 Accumulated Amortization of 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 0 6.397 

Subtotal s 57.074 

Plus or Minus: 

114 Acquisition Adjustments (2) 0 0 

115 Accumulated Amonization uf 

Acquisition Adiustments (2) 0 0 

Working C.1piu.J Allowance (3) 16.421 

Other (Specify): 

RA'ItBASE s 73.495 

NET UTIUTY OPERATING INCOME s (15,405) 

ACHIEVED RATE OF RETURN (Opcr:lling Income I Rate Base) -20.96% 

PROFORMA 
2016 

WASTEWATER 

UTILITY 

(e) 

s 0 

0 

0 

0 

s 0 

0 

s 0 

0 

0 

s 0 

s 0 

0.00% 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 



BREVARD WATERWORKS, INC. 

January 30, 2014 

Office of Commission Clerk 
FPSC 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Brevard Waterworks, Inc. -Certificate No 002-W 
System Docket: 13017 4-WU 

Please accept the attached documents as previously submitted proformas 2014-2016. 
The first submission was sent prematurely. 

We appreciate your consideration in this regard. 

We look forward to hearing further from the Commission. Please do not hesitate to contact us 
should further clarification be needed. 

xc: Carl Smith 
V. Penick 
Joseph Gabay 

En c. 

5320 Captains Court, New Port Richey, Fl 34652 

Mailing: 4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard, New Port Richey, Fl34652 

Tel : 727-848-8292 Fax: 727-848-7701 




